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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11,20142:23 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attach ments: 

RE: TIER Action: 2014-02063 (New), (U) F14-0059 FOIA Initial NRO O/O's REVIEW of 
"Index of all videos maintained by NRO" --- UNCLASSIFIEOIIFOUO 
F14-0059_RequesCGreenwald.POF 

Clas sif icat ion: T:HilCL.lls:33 IPIEB/ /]:<~OUO 
=~~~====================================:============== 

I've attached his He only wants an index ofthe videos. He's a frequent FOIA requester so I'm sure he will post it 

to his website www.theblackvault.com. 

D 
From:1 I 

Sent: Wednesday, June 11,20142:15 PM 

~~~I I 
Subject: RE: TIER Action: 2014-02063 (New), (U) F14-0059 ForA Initial NRO D/O's REVIEW of "Index of all videos 
maintained by NRO" --- UrKLASSIFtEB//FOUO 

Classification: UMCLA33IPIEB(lpouo 
====================================================== 

Let me get this straight; he just wants an index list, not the actual videos? For what purpose"? Do we get to see 

the actual 

from:LI __________________ __ 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11,20141:50 PM 

~~j ¥ 

Subject: RE: TIER Action: 2014-02063 (New), (U) F14-0059 ForA Initial NRO D/O's REVIEW of "Index of all videos 
maintained by NRO" --- UPJCLASSIFIED/i'FOUO 

Clas sif ication: ur\]CLASSU' It:t'J/ /POUO 
===============================================~====== 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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Eventually OS&Clc:=J will have the opportunity to review the list, but I can definitely task them this time 
around. However, please only review thc=Jvideo titles and I'll tas~ Ito review all of the other OS&Cl video 

(b)(3) 

titles. Sorry for any confusion. 

Thanks, 

From: I ~--------------------~ 

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:43 PM 

~~~ I I 
Subject: FW: TIER Action: 2014-02063 (New), (U) F14-0059 FOIA Initial NRO D/O's REVIEW of "Index of all videos 

(b)(3) ; 

maintained by NRO" n_ UPKLASSIFIEB/iFOUO 

Classification~ UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 

D 
Due to the numerous videos on the liT by 0IS&CI, shouldn't the 05&(1 front officel I see this 

one too? I can only respond regard the few Please let me know. "---------------~ 

Thanks, 

(b)(3) 

From~ 
Sent: "W"e=-=d:J::n~e-=-sd::J:a:-:-y:-, ~Ju~n::-::e~11·/~2"'0"'lA4~1--:C:3"iC4.----r>PM'-'----------------

(b)(3) 
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Subject: TIER Action: 2014-02063 (New), (U) F14-0059 FOIA Initial NRO 0/0'5 REVIEW of "Index of all videos 
maintained by NRO" 

:5ECltE'ff1'fKI1ItEL 'fO U~A, AU~, CAI~, GER, I~ZL 

I 

A new action has been created b~L _________ ---"~hat requires your attention. 

Assigned To: 

Please select the following link to view this action 2014-02063, (U) F14-0059 FOlb Initial NRC) DIG's 
REVIEW of "Index of all videos maintained bv NRO" 

:5ECltE'fff'fKl1ltEL 'fO U:5A, AU:5, CAIq-, G~lt, rq-Z':L 
====================================================== 
Classification: UMCLA33IPIED!!POUO 

~~====~=============================================== 

Classification: UM(LA~~IPI~5!!POUO 

====================================================== 
Classif icat ion: UNCL}lrCC IFIED/ /FOUO 

====================================================== 
Classification: UMCLA33IPIED!!POUO 
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